From: Jessica Torres <jessica.torres@westyorkpa.gov>

Subject: Re: 8 N Clinton St // BS-X01542-4630540608 // Right to Know Request - Code,
Permit & Special Assessments
Attachments: Right to know request for 8 N Clinton St.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sorry for the delay in my response. Please see attached for
documents pertaining to this property. There are no
open/pending or expired demo permits at our office. | have
attached a copy of the lien and the total refuse bill amount due
on the property. | have also included the list of violations that
were found and never corrected to date.

From: Sunep T Jamir <Sunep.Jamir@stellaripl.com>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 9:25 PM

To: Jessica.Torres@Westyorkpa.Gov

Cc: Prabhakaran R <Prabhakaran.R@stellaripl.com>; Praveen Immanvel <praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com>
Subject: 8 N Clinton St // BS-X01542-4630540608 // Right to Know Request - Code, Permit & Special Assessments

Hello,



We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified.
Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 8 N Clinton St, York, PA 17404
Parcel: 88-000-15-0079.00-00000

Owner: ROBERT LITTLE JR

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that need
attention and any fees due currently.

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

Regards,
Sunep T Jamir

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) delete the message and all
copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv)
The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no
liability for any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this email.

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

Jessica Torres

Administrative Clerk Il
RTKL Officer



TR

Information contained in this message or transmission, including attachments, may be
legally privileged, proprietary and/or confidential, or otherwise protected by law from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient reading, copying or distributing this
message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to the message and
deleting it from your computer.



